Sushikkumar Vispute

From: Umesh M.N <umeshmn@karleinfra.com>
Sent: 28 August 2023 10:56 AM

To: Sushikkumar Vispute

Cc: Nitin Kumar Gosavi (DOD); Senoj Alexander V.
Subject: FW: Highest Site Elevation of the Plot

Dear Sushil,

Instead of Plot number, please mention following Survey numbers of Nagavara Village;-

Sy.No. 59/4,
60/1,60/14,61/1,61/2,62,63/1,63/2,63/3,64,65,66,67,68,69,70/1,70/2,71,72,91/1,91/2,91/3,91/4,92/1,92/2,93/1,93/2,
93/3,93/4,93/5,93/6,94/1,94/2,94/3,94/4,94/5,94/7,94/8
94/9,94/10,94/11,94/12,94/13,94/14,94/16,94/17,94/18,95/1,95/2,96/1,96/2,96/3,96/4,96/5/,
96/6,96/7,98,99/1,100/1,101/1,101/2,102/1,102/2 and 104/1.

Thanks & Regards,
Umesh M'N
Assistant General Manager - Legal

CELEBRATING

KARLE II INFRA KARLE :- GROUPR ‘ L‘l"EM}SﬂF

TOGETHERMESS

Karle Infra Pvt. Ltd.
100ft Kempapura Main Road| Adjacent To Nagavara Lake| Bangalore 560 045|
Mobile: +91 9008989013 Tele: +91-80-67996799 Ext: --no--

http://karleinfra.com/ www.karletowncentre.com

Disclaimer: This message and any attachment is confidential or privileged and for the sole use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, please
delete this message and all attachments from your system. You must not copy this message and/or any attachment or disclose the contents to any other person. The
sender does not accept liability for any errors, omissions or consequences which arise as a result of this e-mail transmission.

From: Umesh M.N

Sent: 28 August 2023 10:18

To: Sushikkumar Vispute <sushil@rgistech.com>

Cc: Senoj Alexander V. <senojv@karleinfra.com>; Nitin Kumar Gosavi (DOD) <nitinkg@karleinfra.com>
Subject: RE: Highest Site Elevation of the Plot

Dear Sushil,

Please find below the details required by you;-

Owner Name; Karle Infra Private Limited

Site address; Karle Town Centre, 100 Feet Kempapura Main Road, Adjacent to Nagavara Lake
Bengaluru — 560045

Plot No. — Not applicable



Thanks & Regards,
Umesh M N
Assistant General Manager - Legal

CELEBRATIMNC

KARLE II INFRA KARLE ’- GREOUP ‘ L?EAESDF

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

From: Sushikkumar Vispute <sushil@rgistech.com>

Sent: 25 August 2023 10:20

To: Nitin Kumar Gosavi (DOD) <nitinkg@Xkarleinfra.com>

Cc: Senoj Alexander V. <senojv@karleinfra.com>; Umesh M.N <umeshmn@karleinfra.com>
Subject: RE: Highest Site Elevation of the Plot

Dear Sir,
Kindly find attached updated Draft Certificate. Sir | request You please provide below information for certificate.

Plot No.

Site Address ( as per local body Map):

Owner Name.

Regards,

Sushil Vispute | Assistant Manager Ops. | Raj Technologies
B-76 | NICE Area | MIDC | Satpur | Nashik 422007

Ph: +91 253 2353407 | Mob: +91 7709836883

Email: sushil@rgistech.com | web: www.rgistech.com

From: Nitin Kumar Gosavi (DOD) <nitinkg@karleinfra.com>

Sent: 09 August 2023 03:30 PM

To: Sushil Vispute <sushil@rgistech.com>

Cc: Senoj Alexander V. <senojv@Xkarleinfra.com>; Umesh M.N <umeshmn@karleinfra.com>
Subject: Re: Highest Site Elevation of the Plot

Dear Sushil,



Thank you for sharing the longitude & latitude considered for the highest site elevation of the plot.

When the coordinates were marked on Google map, the location indicates the construction road which is at
883.m Ivl [based on the local benchmark] - refer to the screenshot below.

KIP had communicated that the location of the highest site elevation on the plot shared by you might have
been taken on the grass mound which is 1m [approx.] above the podium level [888.05m Ivl].

As communicated to you yesterday, the grass mound is a landscape feature and it is filled with lightweight
material on the podium slab & few layers of soil above the lightweight material for growing the grass.

In addition to the above, request to make changes as indicated in the screenshot below.

The site elevation [888.95] indicated in the report can be considered the highest site elevation of the plot.
As informed by you, the levels are taken based on the ARP and may not match with the metro levels.

Thanks & Regards,

Nitin Kumar Gosavi
AGM - Design & Product Development

KARLE INFRA KARLE ﬂ‘ GROWUF h‘I’EﬁRSDF
‘ i TOGETHERMESS

Karle Infra Pvt. Ltd.
100ft Kempapura Main Road| Adjacent To Nagavara Lake| Bangalore 560 045|
Mobile: 7899918574 Tele: +91-80-67996799 Ext: 774

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

From: Sushil Vispute <sushil@rgistech.com>

Sent: 08 August 2023 02:14 PM

To: Nitin Kumar Gosavi (DOD) <nitinkg@Xkarleinfra.com>
Subject: Highest Site Elevation of the Plot

Dear Sir,
Kindly find Highest Site Elevation of the Plot

Ground Level | 13°02'40.74"N 077°37'00.82"E 889.35
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
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